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MEMORANDUM
Date: 2 September 2025
To: US Dressage Athletes
From: Laura Roberts, Managing Director of Dressage

Re:  Wellington CDI5* - January 21-25, 2026

The U.S. will receive a limited number of invitations to the upcoming CDI5* in Wellington, FL on
January 21-25, 2026. Athletes interested in competing at this event should submit their
declaration by emailing Laura Roberts (LRoberts@usef.org), US Equestrian Managing Director
of Dressage, by Monday, January 5, 2026.

The FEI Definite Schedule for the Event (when available) can be found by clicking here. Please note
that athlete/horse combinations must have achieved the minimum FEI Criteria to compete at
CDI5*/CDIO5* events per FEI Rules and have a minimum of 70% on the USEF 8-month Grand
Prix Ranking List. In extraordinary circumstances, a waiver may be requested by those
athlete/horse combinations that have achieved a minimum of 68% on the USEF 8-month Grand Prix
Ranking List. The waiver request will follow the same process as foreign competition waiver requests
as seen here.

Entries for athlete/horse combinations to compete at this event will be selected by ranking on the
Grand Prix 8-Month Ranking List, which can be found by clicking here.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

LAURA ROBERTS
-~ Managing Director, Dressage
t859 225 6986 m703 674 9655
US elroberts@usef.org
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https://data.fei.org/Calendar/EventDetail.aspx?p=8DDD123DA97BCF8AC17ABBB3F77D7723
https://www.usef.org/forms-pubs/c9nnMbu2DmY/annex-b
https://www.usef.org/compete/rankings-results/dressage-grand-prix
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